FAIAD TAYFOUR DESIGN ENGINEER

ΑΒΗΑ

PROFILE

A highly efficient, dedicated, and talented Design Engineer offering services from several years guiding clients in residential customhome development and commercial building designs. Expensive and broad knowledge of every aspect of exterior and interior decoration and execution. Adept at handling multiple projects simultaneously and bringing them to completion ahead of the deadline.

EXPERIENCE

CARE & Planning for Hospitals Lab Planer & Designer

Riyadh | March 2018 - Present (3 years 5 Month)

- Organized projects by BIM standards.
- Discussed design standards and procedures.
- Coordinated with the project team in the development of preliminary and final design documents.
- Managed the design process from the conceptual phase.
- Completed formal design and documentation.

Arabian Tala Company Design Engineer

Riyadh | 2014 - 2017 (3 years)

- Plans of engineering work for architectural villas and their follow-Up.
- Supervision of the work and review of offices for the villas (Mechanical Construction Electrical).
- Engaged with clients to determine needs and requirements.
- Coordinated all documentation for each phase of the fast-track project.
- The devised overall strategy of documentation and identification of designs.

Jeddah Systems for Decoration Design Engineer Riyadh | 2012 - 2014 (2 years)

- Work in the field of interior design for offices and exhibition halls
- Drawing and planning stores
- Consulted and determine functional and spatial requirements of the new structure.
- Applied well-researched designs planning.
- Mentoring while observing progress and delegating tasks.

PROFESSIONAL SKILLS

Auto cad Revit 3ds Max Office Sketch Up Adobe Photoshop

PERSONALSKILLS

Creative new ideas Reliable and professional Strong verbal & written Communicator Innovative Organized Time management Motivated

CONTACT

+966 542 208872 faiad-2@hotmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/faiadtayfour-27b205151 (LinkedIn)

REFERENCES

Reference will be furnished on demand.

Construction House Company

Designer & Supervisor

Riyadh | 2011 - 2012 (1 year)

- Work in creating architectural and decoration schemes for private residential villas and supervise their implementations.
- Worked closely with a multi-disciplinary team to design residential and private projects.
- Incorporate sustainable designs into commercial projects.
- Reviewed and identified missing information, generate aligns and budget.
- Verified documentation confirmed to quality assurance standards and client requirements.

Body Masters Company for Sports Clubs Design Engineer

Riyadh | 2009 - 2011 (2 years)

- Working in an engineering office affiliated with Body Master Plans of clubs.
- Created new and innovative approaches to problems and discussed strategies with project managers.
- Kept the project on schedule and within budget. Evaluated and revised plans.

Al Fahd Contracting Company Design Engineer

Riyadh | 2007 - 2009 (2 years)

- Working on architectural and decorative plans for villas, chalets, hotels, and tourist resorts.
- Created graphics and 3D models.
- Performed regular observations to provide direction for personnel.
- Collaborated with the administration to schedule field observations.

EDUCATION

STRUCTURAL ENGINEERING Damascus University